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Mark E. Fesmire, PE, JD —1 p H 
Director ~g 
Oil Conservation Division ^ "^=^ 
New Mexico Department of Energy, r~5 
Minerals and Natural Resources 0 3 

1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

R E : C A S E NO. 14462: A P P L I C A T I O N O F Y A T E S P E T R O L E U M CORPORATION TO 

RESCIND ADMINISTRATIVE O R D E R NO. SWD-247, E D D Y C O U N T Y , N E W M E X I C O . 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Yates Petroleum Corporation requests that the hearing on the above-referenced application be 
continued to the July 8, 2010 Examiner Hearing docket. I have discussed this request for 
continuance with Tom Hnasko, who does not oppose the request. 

Very truly yours, 

William F. Carr U 

cc: Tom Hnasko, Esq. 
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